

DERIN SCARIA THOMAS

Chowattukunnel, Pulingome, 670511-(Pin), Kannur, Kerala, India

Mob: +918943867700, +918943663952 | Email:

derindst@gmail.com



SUMMARY

Completed MBA from Manipal University, Karnataka in 2017. Done full-time Internship in the operations department at Narayana Health in 2016 and internship in Quality department of Kasturba Medical college hospital, Manipal, in 2017. And six months experience as Marketing Officer in Manipal Hospital, Goa. And now working as a promotional executive in Lourdes Hospital, Ernakulam.

Education

MBA | 2017 | MANIPAL UNIVERSITY

- College: School of Management, Manipal
- Major: MBA
- Minor: Operations and Quality
- Percentage: 54%

B.COM | 2015 | KANNUR UNIVERSITY

- College: Navajyothi Arts and Science College
- Major: B.Com
- Minor: Computer Application
- Percentage: 56%

HIGHER SECONDARY | 2012 | KERALA HIGHER SECONDARY

- College: St. Thomas Higher Secondary
- Major: Science
- Percentage: 68%

TENTH | 2010 | BOARD OF PUBLIC EXAMINATION, KERALA

- School: St. Mary's high School.
- Percentage: 72%

Skills & Abilities

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Attended HELP-2016, International colloquium on Health literacy and Health promotions.
- Attended SASH 2015, National Conference on Safe and Sustainable Hospitals.
- Attended HINCON 2015, National Conference on Health Informatics.
- Worked as medical support staff during Sports Day held in December 2015 in Manipal University.
- Internship in operations department at Narayana Health, Mysore. 2016.
- Internship in quality department at Kasturba Hospital, Manipal, 2017.
- College NSS captain and active member during graduation time, 2012 to 2014.

COMPUTER SKILLS

- Tally
- Microsoft word
- Microsoft excel
- PowerPoint
- Java (basic)
- HTML (basic)
- SPSS (basics)
- C++ language (basics)

MEMBERSHIP

- Member of MUSRF (Manipal university student research form) 2014-2017, Manipal University.
- Member of health care club, placement club, operations club 2015-2017, School of Management
- Was a member of medical support team 4th December 2015

Experience

MARKETING OFFICER | MANIPAL HOSPITAL, GOA | NOVEMBER 2017- MAY 2018

- Working as Marketing Officer (International Marketing) in Manipal Hospital, Goa, From November 2017 to May 2018

INTERN | KASTURBA HOSPITAL, MANIPAL | 2017

- Worked as an Intern for two months in Quality department at Kasturba Hospital, Manipal, 2017.

INTERN | NARAYANA HEALTH, MYSORE | 2016

- Worked as an Intern at Operations department for two months in Narayana Health, Mysore. 2016.

REFERENCES

- Mr. Jayarama
HOD. Marketing
Manipal Hospital, Goa
+91 99805 43637
- Fr. Sijoy Paul
Vice Principal,
Navajyothi College, Cherupuzha
+91 944 743 4180
- Tenny Jaison
St. Mary's School, Cherupuzha
+91 944 622 2701

DECLARATION

I, Derin Scaria Thomas, hereby declare that all the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge and belief

Date.

Place:

Name

Signature